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From: Joe Flynn <joe@joeflynnrealestate.com>

To: Marge Schmuckal <MES@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 6/21/2013 2:15 PM

Subject: Re: 342 Woodford ST

Attachments: 342WOODFORD1STFLOORLAYOUT jpg; 342WOODFORD2NDFLOOR jpg;
342WOODFORD3RDFLOOR .jpg

Hi Marge,
see attached. thank you
Joe 776-5226

Cn 2013-06-21 12:55, Marge Schmuckal wrote:

> you can send them to me and 1 will get them in the file

> Marge

>

>>>> Joe Flynn <joe@joeflynnrealestate.com> 6/21/2013 12:30 PM >>>
> Hi Marge, the layouts were on the zip drive that was given to the man
> at the front desk, he must have made a mistake, would | be able to

> email them to you directly? Thanks so much Joe

>

> On Jun 21, 2013, at 12:17 PM, "Marge Schmuckal"

> <MES@portiandmaine.gov> wrote:

>

>> Hi Joe,

>> | see that you applied for the change of use from 1 to 2 families.

>> You submitted a plot plan but no floor plans like you were showing me.
>> Are those still to come. | would need that before | can sign of on the
>> new permit and the old permit

=

>> thank you,

»> Marge

>> Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the

>> possession of public officials or city employees about government
>> business may be classified as public records. There are very few
>> exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is written in an
>> e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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